e CITY OF

tact: a
LOZZt?;n: G 0 LDCQAST.
Telephone:

Your reference:
Our refereAddridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd

12-14 Leeds Street
RHODES, NSW, 2138

FAO: Tony Fagan — Queensland Sales Manager
Dear Tony,

Subject: Use of Aldridge Traffic Systems - iCells and RTUs on unmetered loads within Energex
operational region

City of Gold Coast Council (City) as a Lighting Network Service Provider has previously and may install
(subject to the City’s procurement policy and process) lighting on the unmetered network within our
area of operation. As a consequence, the iCell device and RTU’s would be used to control this
lighting to provide performance monitoring, two way control, asset management /renewal ,
usage/load profile as well as enable reductions in energy and greenhouse emissions.

To enable these initiatives to benefit the City, it will be necessary to include them within the AEMO
load tables.

Therefore, the City supports your submission to include these iCells in the Load Table. Please advise
when they have been published.

YOG\TS singerely’

xecutive Coordinator
Energy"Management Program

Office of the CEO
City of Gold Coast

T: (07) 5581 6344
M: 0414 180 139 (short dial x4139)
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